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Bolte'8 Jeanke. Miss, School. Location—2297
Sacramento street. While all due attention is given
to English, it Is guaranteed to teach the French and
German languages as thoroughly and rapidly as if

acquired abroad.

Califiikxia School of Mechanical Aets, The.
Incuipoiated 1885. The school was founded
liy .hniics Lick and endowed with S540,000,

itsoliji'it being, "To educate males and females
in tin- practical arts of life, such as workers
in wood. iron and stone, or any of the
metiU.s. mill in whatever indu.stry intelligent me-
chanical .skill now is or can hereafter be applied,
sucli institution to be open to all youths born in

California. The academic buildings and shops are
located at the corner of Sixteenth (Center street)
and rtah streets, about one mile south of the New
Citv Hall and one block east of Potrero avenue, ac-

cessible by Xinth street. Tenth street and Potrero
avenue. Otiicers—Horace Davis. President; A. S.

Hallidie, Vice-President; James S. Bunnell, Secre-
tary; Horace Davis, A. S. Hallidie. .John O. Earl.
Horatio Stebbins, D. D. and James Spiers, Trustees;
George A. Merrill, Principal.

CoLLE&E OF XoTKE Dame. Location— Dolores
street, between Sixteenth and Seventeenth streets.

This institution, incorporated and empowered to con-
fer collegiate privileges, is situated in one of the
most agreeable and healthful portions of San Fran-
cisco, retired, yet easy of access by the street cars.
The building is surrounded by spacious and hand-
somely laid-out grounds, admirably adapted for
exercise and amusement; the rooms are sunny and
well ventilated. The object of the Institution is to
Impart an education, solid and refined, the course of
instruction being well calculated to render the
young ladies good members of society in this world,
but, above all, to fit them for that Higher Society
which should be the aim and end of all our life's

work. The discipline is mild, yet firm and energetic,
while the greatest care is taken to promote the
health and comfort of the pupils. The course of
studies is pursued mainly in the English language,
but French, Spanish and German are taught with
gratifying success. A partial course comprises
Literature, English, Latin and modern languages:
also any special branch desired.

De Filippe's Academy of LAXorAOES. This
well-known institution of learning, which was estab-
lished in 1871, Is now pleasantly located at S20 Post
street, opposite Union Square, and is patronized bj"

the elite of our city. Prof. De Filippe is a graduate
of the acadamies of Paris and Madrid. He is one of
the foremost imparters of instruction in Spanish
and French on the Pacific Coast. He personally
superintends the French and Spanish classes, and he
has a corps of first-class assistants to teach any of
the other languages that people may desire to learn.
In the parlors of his academy may be found foreign
periodicals, and a large and varied library of Euro-
pean works, free to the use of scholars.

Hastings College of the Law. Founded
March 26, 1878, by S. Clinton Hastings, the first Chief
Justice of the State of California. Martin Kellogg,
LL.D., President; Hon.WilliamH. Beatty,Sacramento,
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, ex oiflcio Presi-
dent of Board of Directors; Charles W. Slack. Ph.B.,
LL.B., Dean and Professor of Law ; William B. Bosley,
A. B., LL. B., Assistant Professor of Law; Warren
Olnev. Jr., A. B., LL. B., Assistant Professor of Law;
J. H." C. Bonte, A.M., D. D., Professor of Ethics;
Leonard Stone, LL.B., Mills Building, Registrar.
College exercises held in the old Hall of Pioneers,
808 Montgomery street.

Irving Institute. A select boarding and day
school for young ladies, with preparatory depart-
ment and kindergarten for children, is located at
103« Valencia street, corner Hill, where young ladies
are prepared for the universities, or are graduated
upon completing its full academic course. Its build-
ings, furnished with every modern educational ap-
pliance, will accommodate fifty boarding pupils. Dur-
ing the past year the attendance exceeded 123. The
Institute is now in its nineteenth year, and has an
alumni association of more than 100. Thorough ed-
ucation is given in all its departments by a faculty
of twenty teachers, resident and visiting. The
musical and art departments are marked features of
the school. When requested, the Institute's car-
riage calls for pupils. Eev. Edward B. Church, M.A.,
Principal.

Sacf.ed HEAP.T College. Located on the south-
east corner of Eddy and Larkin streets. Founded in
1874. Is conducted by the Brothers of the Christian

Schools. The primary object of the Society of the
Brothers of the Christian Schools is the moral and
intellectual education of youth, and to give a thor-
oughly Christian and secular education, embracing
the classical, scientific and commercial courses.
The scholastic year is divided Into two terms of five
months each. The first term commences about the
middle of July; the second on January 2. Brother
Erminold, President.

Sacred Heart Presentation Convent. Loca-
tion, corner Taylor and Ellis streets. A chartered
institution conducted by the Presentation Sisters.
Its aim is to give a thorough and refined educa-
tion. The school is free of charge to all denomina-
tions.

The San Francisco Theological Seminary.
Organized in this city November 7, 1871. It is a
school for the training of young men for the Gospel
ministry, and Is under the control of the Presbyter-
ian Synod of California. It Is governed by a board
of twenty-four directors chosen from the Presbyter-
ian Synods of Oregon and California. For a number
of years it was located at 121 Haight street. Four
years ago It moved into Its new and more commodi-
ous buildings at San Anselmo, Marin county. The
institution has been liberally endowed. Tuition Is

free of expense to students of all denominations.
Officers—Rev. William B. Noble, D.D., President; R.
J. Trumbull, Secretary and Business Manager;
George D. Gray, Treasurer. Business office—No. 419
Sansome street.

St. Joseph's Schools. Boys' school, conducted
by the Brothers of Mary. Brother George N. Sauer,
Principal. Average attendance nearly 700. The
Girls' school is conducted by the Sisters of the
Holy Names of Jesus and Mary. The buildings
are located at the corner of Tenth and Howard
streets.

St. Paul's German and English School.
Connected with St. Paul's German Lutheran Church.
Location—Corner Eddy and Gough streets. Prof.
J. H. Hargens, Principal.

University of the Pacific. A consolidation of
the San Jose College, at College Park, and Napa Col-
lege, at Napa City, universities established by and
under the control of the California Annual Confer-
ence of the Methodist Episcopal Church. Both
institutions were consolidated in 1894, under one
Board of Trustees, and reincorporated, with the
principal place of business in San Francisco. The
oflieers of the Board are I. J. Truman, Mills build-
ing, San Francisco, President; S. E. Holden, A. M.,
Napa, Vice-President; Rev. Thomas Filben, D. D..
San Francisco, Secretary Office, Mills building.

Women's Educational and Industrial Union.
Location—7 Van Ness avenue, where one of the
Ladies of the Directory may be seen daily from 11

A. M. to 4 p. M. The lessons taught embrace the
English. German. French and Spanish languages; the
art of painting, singing and of playing on the mando-
lin, guitar and violin; the milliner's and dress-
maker's arts, and those of the manicure and the
hairdresser and the typewriter. Cooking also is

taught. Every Tuesday evening a social entertain-
ment is held, free to all women. Employment
bureau for women. Officers- Mme. Louise A.
Sorbier, President; Mrs. Paris Kilburn, Mrs. Nellie
B. Eyster and Mrs. P. D. Hale, Vice-Presidents;
Mrs. L. C. Eraser, Treasurer; Mrs. C. F. Kapp, Re-
cording Secretary; Miss M. B. Sorbier, Corresponding
Secretary. Associate Directors—Mrs. R. J. Deane,
Mrs. E. P. Keeney, Mrs. H. Lewis and Mrs. R.
Searles.

ZisKA Institute. Its chief aim will ever be to
furnish the best attainable advantages, to secure not
merely culture, but the most healthful mental devel-
opment. While not connected with any special de-
nomination, the school is christian in character and
purpose. The methods of Mme. Ziska's work will be
preserved, modified by the results of her greater
experience, her recent personal observation of the
best educational institutions in America and Europe,
and the demands of a progressive age. Located at
lfi06 Van Ness Avenue, in the most pleasant part of
the city. The spacious house affords everything
necessary for comfort and health, and Is in perfect
sanitary condition. The course of study is thorough
and comprehensive, ranging from primary through
collegiate departments.

The Bulletin
Is valuaWe to advertisers on account
of its superior clientage and large

circulation. Telephone Main 926.


